Approved for Release: 2018/08/20 C06712743

UNCLASSIFIED
=om Julie Tate Subject. [AIN] RE: Hi there
P A S R jenniyb

Please respond to Julie Tate

CLASSIFICATION: IINCLASSIFIED

Thanks so much, it seems like you have been busy...Hopefully we will get to meet soon.This request is
low on priorities, but can you give me an idea of when you might be able to check?

Julie Tate

News Research

The Washington Post
202-334-8329

From: <jenniyb@ucia.gov>
Te: <tatej@washpost.com>
Date: 10/19/2011 02:36 PM
Subject: RE: Hi there

Sure — we’ll check into it! I'm sorry | haven’t had a chance to call you back. Thanks for the email!

From: Julie Tate [mailto:tatej@washpost.com]
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Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 2:11 PM
To: JENNIYB
Subject: Hi there

Hi there

| have a kind of unusual request that | was hoping you could help me with, or at least direct me to
someone who can help us. | don't have a need to know what he did for the agency if he worked for them,
just only need to confirm the fact that he worked for the agency at some point...Is this something you can

help me with? Please let me know.

The person is
Reeve Whitson

His dob is
March 25, 1931

His social security number is

And he died on
25 Oct 1994

Julie Tate
News Research
The Washington Post

202-334-8329
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